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Denise Tay (LKKAuto) ’

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 11:28 AM

To: ‘Soon Kiat Soh'

Subject: RE: Vehicle E71

Attachments: E71T ESTIMATE.pdf; PRELI ADVISED E71T - 2.pdf
Dear Mr Soh,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle E 71T

Please be inform afier serveral negotition with the repairer on the labour chargers, they disagree on our surveyor’s adjusted labour
charges.

Kindy review and advise

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 8:32 AM

To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Vehicle E71

Dear Soh,

Still checking with repairer and our surveyor, will update you later.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soch@crawford.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 7:38 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Vehicle E71

Hi Denise




Denise Tay (LKKAuto) .

——— P e ]
From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: _ Tuesday, 18 February 2020 2:21 PM
To: SUR
Subject: FW: Appointment of motor surveyor

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 10:27 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Appointment of motor surveyor

Dear Sir

We confirm that we would like to on behalf of AXA Insurance appoint LLK Auto to carry out inspection and survey to
a motor vehicle E71T strictly on a “without prejudice” basis.

We look forward to receipt of your report for the review of the matter.

Regards

Soh Soon Kiat « Manager, Loss Adjusting Services e Singapore

Crawford & Company International Pte Ltd « 8 Shenton Way, #03-01 AXA Tower, 068811, Singapore
Direct: +65 6632 8638  Mobile: +65 9634 0429 = Office: +65 6632 8600 = Fax: +65 6632 8040 » Email:
soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg ® Web Site: www.crawfordandcompany.com




Denise Tay (LKKAuto) :

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 11:54 AM

To: ‘Soon Kiat Soh'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF E71Y.pdf; estimate for E 71T.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle E71T
Number of days (estimated) : 22 days

Pending repair cost from repairer.

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

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 3:08 PM

To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

Dear Soon Kiat,

Will forward it to our surveyor and update you after he has review it.

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
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 3:01 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

Hi Denise
Can forward this to your surveyor?

thanks



Denise Tay (LKKAuto) :

From: Lynn Leo <lynnleo@em.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 8:48 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE:E71T /TP / DOA; 11/2/2020
Hi Steve,

As spoken yesterday, EM will be undertaking the repair for E71T.
Kindly assist to check if workshop is able to claim the full 68k repair.

Thanks a lot.

Best Regards,

Lynn Leo

Address: Alexandra Village Industrial Estate
Block 1010, Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-119, Singapore 159724
Tel: (65) 6542 1151
Fax: (65) 6543 1161
Website: www.exquisitemarques.com.sg
Facebook: www.facebook.com/exquisitemarguessg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Cc: Lynn Leo <lynnleo@em.com.sg>

Subject: E 71T /TP / DOA: 11/2/2020

Dear Paul,
Enclosed estimate.

Please check if you are able to repair all in within $68,000/-

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




Denise Tay (LKKAuto) '

From: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 1:10 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Vehicle E71

Denise

Can assist to check the value of these vehicles?

1) Ferrari 360 - SFX4S

2) Ferrari 430 Spider - SJB8928S
3) Porsche Panamera - SKC838D
4) Porsche 911 SC - SDY777M

5) Volkswagen GTi - SMS661M
6) Porsche 993 C4S - SCM6993R
7) Ferrari 430 Spider - SJL222U
8) Land Rover - E71T

Please do not hestiate to contact me should you have any queries.

Regards

Soh Soon Kiat = Manager, Loss Adjusting Services ¢ Singapore

Crawford & Company International Pte Ltd ¢ 8 Shenton Way, #03-01 AXA Tower, 068811, Singapore

Direct: +65 6632 8638 = Mobile: +65 9634 0429 e Office: +65 6632 8600 = Fax: +65 6632 8040 = Email:
soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg ¢ Web Site: www.crawfordandcompany.com

TS

Crawford

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 11:28 AM

To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Vehicle E71

CAUTION: Email originated outside the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are certain
the sender and content are safe.

Dear Mr Soh,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle E 71T

Please be inform after serveral negotition with the repairer on the labour chargers, they disagree on our surveyor’s adjusted labour
charges.




Denise Tay (LKKAuto) .

From: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, @ March 2020 842 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

Dear Denise

The vehicle will be towed to Insured’s workshop for repair.

We have advised Insured to provide your motor surveyor with a revised repair estimate for assessment.

Regards

Soh Soon Kiat » Manager, Loss Adjusting Services » Singapore

Crawford & Company International Pte Ltd * 8 Shenton Way, #03-01 AXA Tower, 068811, Singapore
Direct: +65 6632 8638 = Maobile: +65 9634 0429 = Office: +65 6632 8600 » Fax: +65 6632 8040 + Email:
soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg * Web Site: www.crawfordandcompany.com

/‘!‘

Cranord

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 8:36 AM

To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

CAUTION: Email originated outside the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are certain
the sender and content are safe.

Dear Soon Kiat,

Any update on this case?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PAR K, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (01":5)”(:2.%(;-.!3_15

Your Ref: 1092344/SSK Date: 19/3/2020

Our Ref: CS/CWF20002760/Et3

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
CRAWFORD & COMPANY INTERNATIONAL PL

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, E7IT

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 12/2/2020 __ at the premises of M/s _EXQUISITE MARQUES PTE LTD and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S% 83.580.31
Revised Estimate Amount : S% 51.604.59
“Check” Items Amount : S$ 2,120.00
Total : 5% 53.724.59
Market Value : S§ -
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ -
Nett Value . S$ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion, o/s and n/s parts.

nearside

front

offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Steve Chan
Automotive Assessor
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Your Ref: 1092344/SSK
Our Ref: CS/CWF20002760/Etf3

The Motor Claims Department

CRAWFORD & COMPANY INTERNATIONAL PL

Dear Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _E 71T

We thank you for the instruction on 14/2/2020

Date: 25/2/2020

51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on Exquisite Marques at the premises of m/s Wearnes and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check” Items Amount
Total

Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
Front portion and O/S, N/S body

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Yours Faithfully

Steve Chen
Auto Assessor

S$ 96.479.20
S$71.128.20
S$ _9.852.30
S$ 80.980.50
S$
S$

S$
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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: 1092344/SSK
Our Ref: CS/CWF20002760/Etf3 Date; 25/2/2020

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

Workshop Estimate Amount : §%$96.479.20
Revised Estimate Amount . S$71.128.20
“Check” Items Amount : S$ 9.852.30
Total : S$%$80.980.50
Market Value : 8%
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$
Nett Value : S$

Description of Damage:

rear

The vehicle sustained damages at the
Front, O/S, N/S portion.

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
Our Ref: CS/CWF20002760/Etf3 Date: 25/2/2020

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

Workshop Estimate Amount 1 S$96.479.20

Revised Estimate Amount : S$43,348.20 ¢

“Check” Items Amount : S$ 9.852.00 ¥ 4¢L2.20

Total : S$63.052.20

Market Value . S%

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$

Nett Value . S$

Description of Damage: "

rear

The vehicle sustained damages at the
Front, O/S, N/S portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Yours Faithfully

Steve Chen
Auto Assessor
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Vehicle Details | -

Vehicle No.: EZ71LT
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration 29 Feb 2020
Date:




Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: ., 13010710082508PS
Chassis No.: SALGA2EEXDA109974
Maximum Power Output: 375.0 kW (502 bhp)
Open Market Value: $152,920.00
Original Registration 25Mar 2013
Date:

IR
First Registration Date: 25Mar 2013
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $152,920.00 /

~-Intended PARF Rebate Details- -t | _.

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry 24 Mar 2023
Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: $99,398.00
COE Expiry Date: 24 Mar 2023
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $92,667.00
COE Rebate Amount: $28,397.00
Total Rebate Amount: $127,795.00
< ., M an O




2/13/2020 Used Range Rover 5.0A Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ANNOUNCING AA Trust Automotive

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer for the 2™ Consecutive Year

616 Mercedes Bans

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

{CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTD GROUP OF COMPANIES)

 With over 200 units of vehicles
o choose from, ranging from G P

Post an Ad | all European to Japanese Makes.

| Browse by Category ¥ | [ Sort by Date Posted ¥ |
3 vehicles {Range Rover 5.0A vances Search ]
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Range Rover 5.0A Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
Land Rover Range Rover 5.0A $200,000 $42,790 [yr 21-Feb-2013/ 4,999 cc 81,000 km Suv Available
Vogue Supercharged
Agent Unit Maintained In Good Condition! Full Agent Service Records! High Spec Unit! Electronic Panoramic Sunroof, Rear Air- B
conditioning, Meridian Sound System, Soft Closing Door, Power Tailgate! Black Exterior Paintwork Matched With Black/Cream Contrastin... L PrEbUMSD
I Tags: 2013 Land Rover Range, 2013 land rover range, Land Rover Range, land rover range, Land Rover,
Posted: 16-Jan-2030 Range, range, Used Land Rover '
Land Rover Range Rover 5.0A $308,800 $39,830 /yr 28-May-2014 4,999 cc 51,000 km Suv Available
Vogue Supercharged
Only One Top Of The Range Vogue Model. Highest Specs. Agent Unit. Ultra Low Mileage. Excellent Condition, New 6 Months Road Tax.
Full Meridian Sound System Specs. View To Believe! Call Before It's Gone! Price Negotiable! [LOIRECT CnER |
T Tags: 2014 Land Rover Range, 2014 land rover range, Land Rever Range, land rover range, Land Rover,
Pasted: 29-Jan-2020 Range, range, Used Land Rover
Land Rover Range Rover Sport  $320,800 $37,960 fyr 21-Sep-2015 4,999 cc 30,000 km Suv Available
5.0A V8 Supercharged
The Only Autobiography Edition In The Market! Muscular Black Range Rover Sports 5.0L V8 Supercharged With Sporty Red Interior. Well
Maintained Agent Unit. 1 Owner,lowest Mileage! Cruise Control, Electric Park Brake Button, Navigation System, Trade In And Flexible Fin... [ eeemuin |
ACM Automobiles Pte Ltd
O Tags: 2015 Land Rover Range, 2015 land rover range, Land Rover Range, land rover range, Land Rover,
Posted: 05-Jp0-2020 Range, range, Used Land Rover
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date ' Eng Cap Mileage - Veh Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads ' 20 ¥ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance = Article | Forum- !Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can alsa buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used Range Rover 5.04, Range Rover 5.0A Singapore, used Range Rover 5.0A Singapore, used Range Rover 5.0A, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Range Rover
5.0A Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car
promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, maover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing
& COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sqCarMart.com to be relizble, but no assurance can be given
that this infarmation is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does nat assume any responsibility for errors or amissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Range Rover 5.0A&RPG=20&VEH=08&AV =2 112



Denise Tay (LKKAuto) .

From: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 3:01 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

Attachments: Quote # QU2019688.pdf

Hi Denise

Can forward this to your surveyor?

thanks

Regards

Soh Soon Kiat = Manager, Loss Adjusting Services e Singapore

Crawford & Company International Pte Ltd « 8 Shenton Way, #03-01 AXA Tower, 068811, Singapore
Direct: +65 6632 8638 » Mobile; +65 9634 0429 « Office: +65 6632 8600 * Fax: +65 6632 8040 ¢ Email:
soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg * Web Site: www.crawfordandcompany.com
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Crawford

From: Lynn Leo <lynnleo@em.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 2:50 PM

To: Soon Kiat Soh <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>
Cc: Lily Tan <lily@autoinc.com.sg>

Subject: Quotation 2019688 for E71T

CAUTION: Email originated outside the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are certain
the sender and content are safe. 4
Hi Soh,

As requested, please see attached for the quotation that is quoted to owner of Land Rover.
The parts that are also found in Wearnes quotation should only be the lower arms.

Best Regards,

Lynn Leo



